
1 
 

 

White Lake Area Historical Society  

June 20, 2024 

Big John’s Pizza 
 

 
 



2 
 

 

 

 
 

 

Date Information 

1877 
Plat map Whitehall Michigan block 8 lots 4&5, A. Hood's buildings and E. T. Slocum's livery stable, (F. 

H. Sturtevant leased), were on the land where Big John's Pizza is. 

1878 F. H. Sturtevant has secured a lease for E. T. Slocum's livery barn for five years.  

1881/07/30 

Whitehall was destroyed by fire, F. H. Sturtevant's livery stable and A. Hood's buildings burned. 

After the fire the Railroad Company wanted to abandon the old tunnel and go around the store of A. 

Mears, (near Lake Street). Thompson Street was called by other names Bridge Street and U. S. 31. 

The land where Big John's Pizza is was also referred to as Tunnel Hill.  

1883 to 

1898 
Bell & Utley Blacksmith Shop Bridge Street Whitehall, John Bell. 

1898/09/01 
(Real Estate Sale, September 1,1898, John Bell & Wife to Bert Yager lot 6 block 8, with blacksmith 

shop, Whitehall.) 

1898 to 

1906 
Bert Yager's Blacksmith Shop 

1906 to 

1919 
Peter Jensen Blacksmith Shop 

1919 Colby Street and Thompson Street were taken over by the State Highway Department. 

1932/03 to 

1932/11 
R. W. Van Dore, he sold Phillips '66' gasoline, located on Tunnel Hill U. S. 31. 

11/10/1932 Frank Deneke has purchased the Lake Shore Service station from R W Van Dore 

1932/11 to 

1936/04 
Frank Deneke, the name of the place, Lakeshore Service Station.  
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5/17/1934 

T. D. Gray To Erect $10,000 Super-Service Station In Whitehall, Near Tunnel. The new station will be 

located on what is known as the Mrs. Dora Reed Davidson property, just south of the Deneke Service 

Station, and will be a building about 32x32 feet square constructed of cement block and glazed brick 

1934/05 
In May 1934, Frank Deneke owned the Lakeshore Service Station, where Big John's Pizza is. T. D. 

Gray's service station, to be built, was across Colby Street south of Big John's Pizza.  

3/19/1936 
Deneke sold Lakeshore Service Station to interest in Sinclair, they leased the station to Ralph H. 

Covell. 

1940/11 Ralph H. Covell leased the station to David Pray 

1945/12 George Fisk has sold his interest in the Fisk Bros. garage at the tunnel on U.S. 31 to Stanley Jasick. 

1947/12 Fire at Fisk and Baxter service station on U.S. 31 at the tunnel 

1949/02 John Baxter and John Fisk sold Lakeshore Motor and Implement company to Bruno and Leo Kowalski. 

1951/07 Ad for Lakeshore Motor Co., U.S. 31 at Tunnel.  

1954/01 Robert Heaton bought Lakeshore Motors from Kowalski Brothers. 

1956 

Liberty Loan Corporation moved into the building - The building was remodeled from the former dry 

cleaning and shoe repair shop that was there. These shops were most likely there for a short time in 

1956 

1/30/1964 
Liberty Loan opened in new, larger offices this week. Moving across the street, the loan firm 

remodeled the Lapham building at 121 W. Colby Street. 

3/25/1965 Opened Teresa’s Pizza as a new restaurant - in the former Liberty Loan building 

1965 to 

1970 
Teresa's Pizza, located at the foot of Colby and US-31. Big John's Pizza started in September 1970. 

3/14/1967 
Tony Caputo, has resigned to spend full time at his Whitehall restaurant. Mr. Caputo and his wife 

operate Teresa's Pizza 

9/24/1970 First ad for Big John’s Pizza formerly Teresa’s Pizza (Two locations in Muskegon, now in Whitehall) 

1974 to 

2002 
Gloria Jack's wife operated the restaurant 

1974/12 Jack L. Miller was the owner until he died 

9/17/1980 10th anniversary, 1970 prices in effect 

9/18/1990 20th anniversary 

9/18/2000 30th anniversary 

2001 to 

2006 

The house west of where Big John’s Pizza is, the Deneke house was torn down between 20011 (when 

Lottie Deneke died), and 2006. 

2002 Gloria Jack's wife in 2002, sold it to her son Jack 

7/5/2006 
City trying to move Big John’s Pizza for lake view - Negotiations in the TIFA to discuss possible 

relocation of Big Johns Pizza from Jack Miller 

3/29/2006 

Whitehall City Council to sell a slice of authority-owned land to Big John's Pizza for business 

expansion. The land adjacent to Goodrich Park is part of the former Deneke property, 212 W. Colby, 

and will be sold for $1. Jack Miller, owner of Big John's Pizza, 104 N. Thompson, requested the land so 

he could add a 20-by-32-foot deck and complete a facelift" to the rear of the building.  

2008 Jack sold the restaurant to Shannon and Shawna Waruszewski in 2008 

2016 Neal and Amy Martell family hope to purchase Big John's Pizza 

9/27/2020 50th anniversary – owner Neal and Amy Martell 
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